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Please place the attached document in the docket file. 

Thank you. 
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Sevini Guffey 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good morning Sevini, 

Cuello, Stephanie Anne <Stephanie.Cuello@duke-energy.com> 
Wednesday, November 17, 2021 9:08 AM 
Sevini Guffey; Bernier, Matt; 'dlangley@fishbacklaw.com' 
RE: [EXTERNAL] Docket No. 20210160-EU 

There was no additional area annexed by the C ity of Winter Park subject to this territorial modification. After the separation by 
the C ity off our Duke system in 2005, Duke still served areas within the City of Winter Park. As some areas have continued to 
deve lop within the City, there became (or would need) many duplicate facilities by both utilities to serve their respective 
customers. This boundary mod ification is to address small areas that would el iminate duplicate faci lit ies, make a more continuous 
boundary, as we ll as to address certain parcels that were split by the territorial boundary line so that those parcels would be served 
by the City. 

Please let me know if you have any additiona l questions. 

Stephanie 

Stephanie Cuello 
Senior Counsel I Duke Energy Florida 
I 06 E. College Ave Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Office: 850-521-1425 
stephan ie.cuel lo@duke-energy.com 
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